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The cornerstone for this brick church was laid in 1848 and the building dedicated 
in 1850 when the congregation moved from Trinity Chapel across the street. '~rchitec­
turaZ design is of the Grecian style of the famed Erecthewn, one of the terrpZes on 
the Acropolis in Athens." "The twin cupolas were inspired by the Lanterns of Demos­
thenes from the Street of Tripods in Athens." Mr. Jacob Wall of Baltimore was the 
architect. The building is detached, approximately three stories high to the bases of 
the cupolas, five wide bays across and about seven bays long. The interior of the 
sanctuary area is square from the principle of the old meeting houses. To the rear is 
a three by one bay extension. The building has a moderate slope "A" frame roof of 
metal and an attached chimney rises up the rear wall. All brickwork is of connnon bond. 

The front facade consists of a three bay wide central portico approached by six­
teen granite steps with walls. From this rises four Ionic pillars supporting a massive 
pediment. On either side, the end bays are accented by brick piers with flat Doric 
capitals and bases and form towers above the roofline. Upon these low towers are tri­
level platforms of square, octagonal and round shapes which support the large round 
wooden cupolas. These are colonaded with round arches, topped by indented rectangular 
panels and covered by bell shaped metal roofs. A simple cornice encircles the rooflines 
and is decorated by a row of dentils. A church bell is housed in the west cupola. 
Square box cornices are used around the tops of the towers and at the third floor J 1 
in line with the central pediment. There are three doors leading into the sanctuary 
from the portico. The central doorway contains double doors with two vertical panels 
of double recessed planes. It is framed by plain pilasters containing fluted brackets 
decorated with acanthus leaves which support a moulded pediment. The side doorways 
are of the same design but more narrow and are topped by flat entablatures. A large 
round lantern hangs in the center of the portico. There are recessed panels above each 
door with small rectangular stained glass windows and glazed brick flat arches. The 
soffit of the pediment has three level recessed panels over each entranceway. The large 
wall surfaces are broken with various decorative applications. The end bays of the 
front corners are framed by piers also on the sidewalls. These bays contain recessed 
panels as well as extensions of the front cornices. At the base of the towers on two 
sides are four protruding rows of five bricks each forming a watercourse and topped by 
a sandstone sill. The date 1848 is carved into this sill at either end of the building. 
Brick string courses line the sidewalls near the roofline. On either side of the 
building are four tall stained glass windows constructed from eight small windows in 
1891 during the Gothic Revival Period. Below these are 8/8 sash windows with gauged 
flat brick arches which also top the paneled side doors. There is a small fanlight in 
the rear gable with a round brick arch. The structure has a low fieldstone foundation. 
To the rear is an outdoor chapel area with a trellis enclosure, lecturn, lawn, and 
enclosed by evergreens. 

Statements in quotations are from the church history booklet. 
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This congregation was organized by the first settlers of Fredericktown which 
were German merchants and artisans who had migrated from Pennsylvania around 1740. 
The parishoners, over the years, have taken a very active part in the transformation 
of their denomination and their patriotism has been quite obvious during past wars. 

From the diary of Jacob Engelbrecht, April 5, 1855: 

"The new beZZ for the Evangelical RefoPmed Church cast by 
Clampite and Register of Baltimore is 46" in diameter, 4l-l/2 
inches high and weighs 2076 lbs. The oZd bells were taken in 
exchange. It was instaZZed an Thursday before Good Friday." 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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